

Swapnil J. Agrawal

Date of birth: 23rd June 1991

Gender : Male

• Qualification : B.E. (CSE) from PIET, Vadodara

• eLitmus pH Percentile : Q-82.16 V-81.42 R-58.26

Contact

M: +919998589048

email: swapnil.agrawal@live.com http://linkedin.com/in/agrawalswapnil

Current Address

2555, Shantinagar Society, Dahod Road, Limdi - 389180, Gujarat

Profile	Profile						
Summary	A Passionate Computer Science Engineer having 9 Years of strong SAP Experience on working with multiple Fortune 500 clients. I have been part of Migration, Development, Support & Maintenance Projects of different Industries. During my professional Journey, I have been working on different Planning & Reporting tools including SAP BW, SAP BPC and SAP Analytics Cloud (SAC). I am also an Author of the Copyright named "Physical Document Transformation" which is replicated as "DigiLocker" and "m-Parivahan" by Government of India.						

Education						
Qualification Year		Discipline	University	CGPA		
B.E.	2014	Computer Science & Engineering	Gujarat Technological University, Ahmedabad	7.24		

Primary Skills		Secondary Skills	
SAP Analytics Cloud (SAC Planning)	SAP BPC (Planning- Embedded)	SAP BW/4 HANA	SEM BCS

Work Experience

➤ Infosys, Pune (March 2018 – Present): Consultant (JL5): Joined as Associate Consultant, Promoted to Senior Associate Consultant in April 2019. Promoted to Consultant Role in July 2022.

Certifications:

- 1. Infosys Certified SAP Analytics Cloud Planning Professional
- 2. Infosys Certified SAP BW Professional Consultant
- 3. Digital Skill Tag: SAP HANA Analytics Professional (Planning)
- 4. OpenSAP Certified SAP Analytics Cloud Planning Professional

Project Experience:

1. Client Industry: Sportswear – SAP BW4/HANA + SAC Planning (Mar'2022 – Present)

Key Deliverables:

- Offshore Team Lead of SAP Analytics Cloud DevOps Team of 8 members.
- Requirement Gathering from Business, Analysis and Work Distribution.
- Worked on Critical Development and Operational Items.
- Development of Planning Models & Dimensions.
- Development of Live Models on BW/4HANA System.
- Development of Live reporting on BW/4HANA System.
- Created BW Queries, ADSO and Data flow from different Source Systems like SAP BW 7.5, S/4 HANA and Data Lake System.
- Worked on Sales Planning and Inventory Planning in SAC.
- Development of Input Templates, Reports by Stories.
- Writing Complex Data Actions using Advance Formulas.
- Developed logics for Yearly Restatement Activities.
- Worked on Import/Export Jobs.

- Worked on Jira for Sprint Planning and execution.
- Worked on Service Now for Incidents and Service Requests Tracking.
- Guiding Team members & Freshers on SAC Planning
- Infosys wide training on SAP BPC and SAC Planning

2. Client Industry: Food – SAP BPC Embedded + BW/4HANA (Feb'2020 – Feb'2022)

Key Deliverables:

- Part of Application Development and Support on SAP BPC Embedded System.
- Development of SAP BPC Input templates, Planning Functions and Planning Sequences
- Worked on bug fixes and enhancements.
- Worked on Yearly restatement activities.
- Worked on Financial and HR Planning.
- Worked on Service Now for Incidents.
- Worked Solution Manager for CAB Approval Processes for Developments.

3. Client Industry: Transport – SAP BW (Oct'2018 – Jan'2020)

Key Deliverables:

- SAP BW Application Development Role
- Part of BW Query Migration Team and Application Development.
- Requirement gathering and analysis from SAP BW system.
- Developed Queries and workbook as per business requirements.
- Developed APD and Open Hub Destination
- Created Generic Data sources based on function module and new flow creation in SAP BW

4. Client Industry: Retail – SAP BW/BPC (Mar'2018 – Sep'2018)

Key Deliverables:

- Part of **Data Center Migration** Team.
- Worked on new and different technologies comprising of SAP BW | HANA | BPC | BODS | BOBJ
- Worked closely with Basis Team for configuration and issue resolution.
- BODS Created Job Server, Import/Export Repositories, Data Store connection.
- BOBJ Worked with Business and Basis Team for issue resolution.
- BW/HANA/BPC Worked with Basis Team for Issue resolutions.
- Testing and issue resolution after migration.
- Worked on HPQC for testing.
- Hyper care support after data center migration
- Recognized as Best Team Award for completing project within timelines.

➤ Wipro Technologies, Bangalore (Feb'2017 – Feb'2018): Software Engineer

1. Client Industry: - Retail - SAP BW + BCS/BPC AMS (Feb'2017 - Feb'2018)

Key Deliverables:

- Guiding other team members in handling MEC, QEC and YEC activities in SEM BCS.
- Handling High Priority incidents and service requests.
- Learning and enhancing my skills on SAP HANA and SAP BPC
- Working on POC of SAP HANA and SAP BPC

Cognizant Technology Solutions, Bangalore (Feb'2015 – Jan'2017): Programmer Analyst

→ In house training on SAP BW/HANA, SAP BPC and SAP BO.

Certifications:

- 1. Dovetail Assessment for SAP BW
- 2. Cognizant Certified SAP BPC Professional Consultant

Project Experience:

1. Client Industry: Retail - SAP BW + BCS/BPC AMS (Apr'2015 – Jan'2017)

Key Deliverables:

- Key point of contact for Creating and changing Validation rules in SAP BCS.
- Handled EFR Switch activity during year end closure of 2015-16 and 2016-17 which includes all BW modeling activities.
- Handled BI/BW and BCS/BPC activities for Month End Closure and Quarter End Closure.
- Worked on SAP BEx 3.x/7.x and Analysis for Office.
- Creating Hierarchies Timeframe for Master data every month
- Making required changes as per business requirements in BEx Queries.
- Part of SAP BCS development for separation between two entities of a company.
- Resolving Incidents and involved in meeting with business users.
- Part of SAP GUI service for handing BEx issues.
- Training Partner for SAP BPC Training
- Recognized with Associate of the Quarter Award for Q2.2016

Trainings, Internships & Awards (During Graduation)

- MIT-AITI(Accelerating Information Technology Innovation) Program for 6 weeks at IIT Bombay Among 30 Students Selected across India, completed training during 17th June 2013 to 26th July 2013 on mobile app development and entrepreneurship by MIT, Cambridge, USA and sponsored by Google. Developed website and business plan for connecting students with mentors.
- ➤ Blackberry Summer Intern 2013 Worked as an intern on Blackberry 10 app development organized by blackberry and start up village which held during June 2013 to September 2013. Developed App named News Live Updates for getting live news updates on Blackberry mobile which is now available for Windows Phone and Nokia Asha Platform also.
- ➤ Microsoft Boot Camps Invited for Training at Microsoft Boot Camps and Microsoft Annual Summit in 2013.
- Yuva Unstoppable Worked as a Yuva-MSP (Microsoft Student Partner from 2011 to 2014 for an initiative of Yuva Unstoppable and Microsoft to spread digital literacy to underprivileged children.
- ➤ Microsoft Student Partner Selected as Microsoft Student Partner from 2011 to 2014. Organized Microsoft India App Fest 2013, Microsoft Tech Days, Delivered Technical Sessions on Windows Phone Application Development Across India. Worked as Lead MSP of Gujarat During 2013-14. Received Letter of Appreciation from Microsoft Team for the contribution.
- ➤ Windows UCrew Ambassador Selected as Windows UCrew Ambassador to spread awareness of Windows 8/8.1 across Gujarat during 2013-14.
- ➤ **Dell Social Innovation Ambassador** One of the 25 Selected as DSIC Ambassador for DSIC Challenge, ranked 8th Across Globe and 2nd Across India to receive **recommendation letter from Goverb CFO** for the contribution.
- ➤ **Best LinkedIn Profile -** Received Most Impressive Personality Award for Best Student Profile at **Mood Indigo** Cultural Fest of **IIT Bombay** in **2013**. Awarded Samsung Galaxy Device as a First Prize.

Projects (During Graduation)

- Document Transformation Application http://tinyurl.com/lqohjfw (Copyright:SW-8453/2015)
 This is a researched project whose basic concept is to switch the original driving license and registration certificate book in cell phone application which will provide relief from carrying original document. Project has been registered as a Copyright by Copyright Department of India and reviewed by Shri. JP Gupta IAS Commissioner of Gujarat Transport. Same concept is used by DigiLocker app which is now launched by Government of India.
- Mirage- a real Sight
 - This Project is for real estate business purpose, which include Augmented Reality. Users no longer need to come physically at the venue for viewing the sight, instead a link will be presented which will provide functionality of 3D 360 degree outlook with distance wise analysis. It's selected as top Windows platform application in a business event by eChai at IIM-Ahmadabad.
- FLUXUS 2014, IIT Indore Developed Windows Phone App of the Techno-Cultural fest of IIT Indore.
- ➤ Rise India A Social Mobile App for connecting needy and donor directly across country which was runner up for Nokia Do Good Hackathon in 2013.
- Mobile Apps Currently Apps published on Windows Store, Blackberry App World and Nokia OVI Store for Asha Platform.

Declaration: I hereby declare that all the details furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.